From:planning@westsuffolk.gov.uk
Sent:Fri, 11 Dec 2015 09:42:42 +0000
To:planning.technical

Subject:Officer email failure

Hello

Comments have been submitted regarding proposal DC/15/2151/0UT Outline
Application (Means of Access to be considered) - Residential development of up to
2,500 units (within use classes C2/C3); two primary schools; two local centres
including retail, community and employment uses (with use classes
A1/A2/A3/A4/A5, Bl and D1/D2; open space; landscaping and associated
infrastructure at Great Wilsey Park Wilsey Road Little Wratting Suffolk. The
following objection was made today by Not Available.

I write on behalf of Sturmer Parish Council and the residents of Sturmer to register our
concerns over the proposal to develop 2500 homes at Great Wilsey Park, Haverhill. Of major
concern is the proposals to deal with the runoff of surface water from the site via a minor
watercourse and into Stour Brook. The Parish Council has had numerous meetings with
representatives of Hallam Land Management over this issue but remain concerned that the
flood mitigation infrastructure proposed for the site will not be able to cope with future
flooding events caused by accelerated climate change. Stour Brook carries all surface water
runoff from Haverhill which has led to severe flooding incidents in 1958, 1968, and 2001 in
which many properties in the village were inundated. With 2500 homes and approximately
7000 inhabitiants on site the disposal of foul water also raises concerns. The disposal of the
foul water at the Haverhill Water Treatment Works will cause an increase in the ambient
level of water in Stour Brook which will add to any flood water discharge at times of heavy
rainfall. This additional rise in water level at times of flooding will threaten even more
homes in the village. Finally, Hallam Land Management and Beattie Communication
commissioned a traffic destination survey from the site which suggested that whilst 70% of
car journeys would be to the west of Haverhill, a proportion of the remainder would travel
east to Braintree, Chelmsford or Colchester. Such journeys, especially in the rush hours
would significantly increase the traffic load through Sturmer and surrounding lanes including
Coupals Road and Water Lane Sturmer. Mitigation must be built into the road layouts which
discourages "ratruns" around Sturmer.
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